## SCMGA Minutes May 10, 2018

Members Present:

Wayne Van Horn, Mike Dunn, Rich Lybolt, Mike Guzek, Hal Goodman, Vance Coleman, Steve Honsberger, Johnny Pearson, Joe Chaney, Dennis Meeter.

**Guests Attending:** 

Brian Duthu, Jerry Walczak, Rick Frey, Linda Frey, Diana Orges, Jon Dawson, Sandi Ball.

Quorum: A quorum was not present.

Secretaries Report: No Quorum

Treasurer's Report: Mike Dunn presented the budget and it was filed for Audit.

Director of Golf Report: Directors report was presented by Brian Duthu and accepted.

Pro Shop Manager Report: No Report.

RCSC representative: Jerry Walczak stated he attended the USGA visit with Brian Whitlark and stated he only reviewed two holes on three courses, Jerry suggested that the review cover more than two hole per course. Brian Duthu responded that by doing more holes per course would restrict the number of courses covered.

Tournament Committee Report: Wayne Van Horn reported that the 3-person hot ball tournament was very successful.

Old Business: Wayne Van Horn reported that the responses from the vendors on the games and tee time programs were coming in with a much higher proposed cost than anticipated. Other avenues are being addressed and the members will be kept up to date on progress.

Johnny Pearson made a motion to have the "Score posting verification

procedure for Handicap committee" "See Below" be included in the Monitors manual.

Seconded by Steve Honsberger. Motion tabled for lack of a quorum.

New Business: Handicap flags are being abused, the members want the Rangers to be more proactive in checking Handicap cards. The rangers will be so instructed. Players with a handicap flag may drive a close a one golf cart width of the Green. They may not drive between bunkers and greens and must park toward the back of the green.

Course Reports:

North: Good shape. Bunkers are improving. South: Good shape. Riverview: No complaints. Good Shape. Lakes West: Much improved, fairways and greens recovering. Lakes East: Real good shape. Willow Creek: No report Closed. Willow Brook: No report Closed. Quail Run: Beautiful Shape. Second and fifth holes still have wet

Comments:

spots.

Next Meeting:

September 13, 2018 Tallisman Hall 3:00 PM

Meeting Adjourned at 3:50 PM

**Respectfully Submitted** 

Richard Lybolt Secretary

## Score Posting Verification Procedure for Handicap Committee

- Monitor to make additional copy of "Complete list" and "Winner's only list" reports.
- Leave these reports in designated area for Handicap Committee Member at course clubhouse. (IF the "Play of the Day" is "Better Nine" make a list of golfers that only played 9-Holes that day)
- Designated Person to create report from HandiComp (Rounds Posted(18-hole)) e-mail to Handicap Committee Member.
- HandiComp report to be for date of play and day after.
- Handicap Committee Member can download the "Monitor Games Winner's list with RDSC ID's" from lwscaz.tripod.com Wednesday play. (Choose golf course needed)
- Handicap Committee Member can use "Winner's only list" or "Complete list" to verify posting of Game Day Scores.
- After Scores have been verified make a" List of Shame" showing non-posting individuals. Copy to be e-mailed to monitor so that the golfer on the list is not paid the following week should he win.
- "List of Shame" to be available for review at clubhouse near Posting area.
- Members who have made "List of Shame" will not be eligible for winnings following week.
- Create a report that shows Members who have made "List of Shame" more than once.

- Members who make List more than three times in month to be notified of infraction via phone or in person by Handicap Committee Member.
- Additional procedures to be incorporated as changes in HandiComp and USGA materialize